

# Brandon Houghton

Energetic, hard-working, dependable individual with academic and professional experience in web development and graphic design. Solid written and oral communication skills with an eye for detail. Thrives in a team environment, works well with others.

## Experience

---

### SquidBooks

---

#### SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, WEB, 2019 - CURRENT

- Led initiatives with design team to identify variabilities and inconsistencies working toward more consistent and predictable patterns to allow for greater scalability and growth
- Helped secure 4 million dollars in funding through execution of client side features
- Implemented remote configuration allowing for features to be rolled out and tested within production and staging environments, leading to better testing and team confidence with production builds
- Built content creation tool for internal use, working with backend services and developers to provide a flexible and reliable data pattern for multiple content types

### Huge

---

#### SENIOR WEB ENGINEER, 2018 - 2019

- Led full stack development for consuming livestream feeds for a multinational fast food client, resulting in acquisition of company
- Led team of engineers to build features, assist in design feedback and direction, and integrate with multiple teams for a major airline client

### Designory

---

#### SENIOR/LEAD ENGINEER, TECHNOLOGY, 2016 - 2018

- Led several engineers to build several global healthcare industry websites, meeting tight deadlines with pixel perfect execution
- Built internal static site generator to help facilitate frequent content changes within a limiting CMS
- Built shared component library for consistent development practices and design across multiple teams and websites
- Worked with project managers, designers, and other departments to break down scope of work to manageable sizes and distribute to appropriate development teams

#### ENGINEER, TECHNOLOGY, 2013 - 2016

- Built maintainable and scalable websites and components, using latest technology including Node.js, React, Angular, and ES6
- Collaborate with designers, project managers, and QA team to set timelines and manage expectations across disciplines

### KMK Media Group

---

#### WEB DEVELOPER, 2011 - 2013

- Develop standard based, responsive websites for small to medium sized businesses with HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, and ASP.Net
- Implement CMS platforms, including Umbraco, WordPress, and Shopify

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

## Contact

---

**Email:** [40.houghton@gmail.com](mailto:40.houghton@gmail.com)

**Phone:** 312.391.2059

**Location:** Raleigh, NC

**Website:** [brandon.codes](http://brandon.codes)

**Github:** [@b4ohoughton](https://github.com/b4ohoughton)

## Education

---

**ROCKFORD UNIVERSITY, 2011**

B.S. Management Information Systems, Minor Graphic Design

## Skills

---

